IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.
V. : DATE FILED:
SAMUEL PETER KARMILOWICZ : VIOLATION:
18 U.S.C. § 793(e)

(unauthorized possession of, access to,
and control over documents, writings and
notes relating to the national defense of
the United States - 1 count)

INDICTMENT

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

At all times material to this indictment:

1. The United States Department of State was a department within the
executive branch of the United States Government.

2. From in or about October 1984 through and including on or about
December 23, 2005, defendant SAMUEL PETER KARMILOWICZ Was an employee of the
United States Department of State, and had been granted authorization by the Department of
State to possess, have access to, and control over documents, writings and notes relating to the
national defense of the United States in the course and scope of his employment.

3. Defendant SAMUEL PETER KARMILOWICZ resigned from the

United States Department of State on or about December 23, 2005.



4, Upon defendant SAMUEL PETER KARMILOWICZ's resignation,

the United States Department of State revoked its authorization for defendant KARMILOWICZ

to possess, have access to, and control over documents, writings and notes relating to the national

defense of the United States.

S. From at least on or about December 23, 2005, to on or about June 6, 2007,

in Wayne, in the Eastern District of Pennsylvania, and elsewhere, defendant

SAMUEL PETER KARMILOWICZ,

having unauthorized possession of, access to, and control over documents, writings and notes

relating to the national defense of the United States, that is:

[\

Title/Description

Department of State Secret Cable, QUITO 01252;
Department of State Secret Cable, QUITO 01237,
Department of State Secret Cable, QUITO 01228;

U.S. Department of State Mission Notice attached
to Department of State Secret Cable, QUITO 02750;

Department of State, Secret, MANILA 05165;
Department of State, Secret, MANILA 17000,

Department of State, Secret, Diplomatic Security Significant
Report,;

Email Classified Secret regarding reports
(References to Department of State JEDDAH 0703
and JEDDAH 0732);

Field Proficiency Assessments attached to Department of
State, Secret/NoForn, Diplomatic Security Daily
Security reports; and,

Document date

April 1, 2005
April 1, 2005
April 1, 2005

February 23, 2000

April 1995
September 1994

April 20, 2005

March 29, 2005

February 19-22, 2005



Title/Description Document date

10.  Department of State, Secret, American Embassy, TEL AVIV April 5, 2005
2072.

willfully retained and failed to deliver such documents, writings and notes to an officer or
employee of the United States entitled to receive them.
In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 793(e).
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Acting United States Attorney




